TOWN OF
? KILLINGTON

VERMONT

Selectboard Meeting Minutes DRAFT
November 24, 2025

Present: Patrick Cushing, Chairman
Ricky Bowen
Bill Vines
Jay Hickory
Jim Haff

Call to Order

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes

Citizen Concerns

Board of Liquor Control

CEDRR - Real Rutland Program Discussion

Resolution - Community Bank Expense Note

Marble Valley Regional Transit District - THE BUS

9. Line Striping Update

10. Appoint Will Austin - Assistant Planner as Acting/Alternate Zoning Administrator

11. FY27 Budget

12. Financials

13. Warrant Review

14. Citizen Concerns

15. Selectboard Comments or Concerns

16. Manager’s Report

17. Executive Session - Personnel/Contracts. The appointment, employment, or evaluation
of a public officer or employee, provided that a public body must make the final hiring or
appointment decision, and explain its reasons for the decision, in an open meeting. 1
V.S.A. § 313(a)(3).

18. Adjourn

® NGOk WDN =



1. Call to Order
The Meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm.

2. Approval of the Agenda

o

SB Haff made a motion to approve the Agenda for the November 24th
Selectboard Meeting as presented. SB Bowen seconded the motion. The
motion was unanimously passed.

3. Approval of the Minutes

o

The Selectboard reviewed the November 10th Selectboard Meeting Minutes. SB
Hickory requested that the wording used in Art. 6 (Great Life Golf) be changed
from pad/slab to foundation to more accurately represent the structure. SB Haff
made a motion to approve the November 10th Selectboard Meeting Minutes with
the correction. SB Vines seconded the motion. The motion to approve the
November 10th Selectboard Meeting Minutes as corrected was unanimously
approved.

4. Citizen Concerns

o

Andrew Gieda, Town Resident, asked if the new fire hydrants would be labeled
prior to snowfall. CH Cushing stated that the Town was working to mark the fire
hydrants. Brian Heaton, Water Operator, also confirmed that the Town was
placing flags by the fire hydrants for snow visibility and was working towards final
costs. Heaton stated the Town would reevaluate after winter to determine if a
different system for marking fire hydrants was needed.

Deb Burke, Town Resident, requested that the Town install a guardrail next to
the cobblestones at the end of the Killington Road for pedestrian safety. CH
Cushing stated the Town was looking into the feasibility of installing a guardrail at
the location.

Jon Wysocki, Town Resident, asked for the Selectboard to provide an overview
of the Town Manager hiring process. SB Vines stated that the only details they
could provide was that the Selectboard was in the interview process and had to
keep the information confidential to protect the candidates. SB Vines stated that
the Town had already gone through three sets of interviews. Wysocki then
asked who authored the job description. SB Vines stated that the job description
information was taken from town documents and he was not sure who had
authored the information in the past. CH Cushing stated he believed the job
description was authored by previous Interim Town Manager Tom Yannelli with
alterations provided by office staff. Wysocki asked if CH Cushing had any
involvement in authoring the job description which CH Cushing stated he did not.
Wysocki then asked who reviewed the applications. SB Vines stated that the
initial applications were reviewed by TM Horner before they were distributed to
the Selectboard and a committee formed to hire a Town Manager. After the
Selectboard and the committee reviewed the applications, they selected qualified



candidates to interview. Wysocki asked how many candidates were remaining in
the hiring process which SB Vines stated there were two candidates remaining.
Wysocki stated he previously thought that three candidates needed to be put
forward for the final consideration. SB Vines stated that there were three final
candidates under consideration; however, one of the three candidates was not
chosen due to their qualifications; however, the Selectboard and committee
determined that this third candidate might be a potentially good candidate for
another open Town position. This has not yet been discussed with the
candidate. Wysocki asked CH Cushing when he first decided to be part of the
hiring process. CH Cushing stated he did not know at that moment but would get
back to Wysocki.

5. Board of Liquor Control

o

Peggy Neisner, Town Clerk, presented WHGKML Management LLC’s request for
a renewal of their 1st, 2nd, and 3rd class liquor licenses as well as their outside
consumption permit at the Killington Mountain Lodge. SB Haff made a motion for
the Town Clerk to move forward with WHGKML Management LLC’s request for a
renewal of their 1st, 2nd, and 3rd class liquor licenses and their outside
consumption permit at the Killington Mountain Lodge. SB Bowen seconded the
motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

6. CEDRR - Real Rutland Program Discussion

o

Olivia Buxbaum, Communications and Marketing Manager for the Chamber in
Economic Development of the Rutland Region, presented the Real Rutland
Program discussion. Buxbaum first thanked the Town and Selectboard for their
support towards the Real Rutland Program. Buxbaum then provided an overview
of the Real Rutland Program which is a regional marketing initiative to encourage
more people to relocate to Rutland County. Buxbaum described the services
available to encourage individuals to learn more and move to the area.

Buxbaum, stated that if anyone had any questions, they could reach out to her or
CEDRR.

7. Resolution - Community Bank Expense Note

o

Kirsten Hathaway, Finance Director, presented the resolution on the Community
Bank Expense Note for the FEMA expense. The Town will need to refinance
their note from Community Bank as the Town has not been repaid yet by FEMA
but, the Town’s projects are in progress now and the Town needs to use the
funds. Hathaway and Monika Legayada, Town Treasurer/Assistant Town Clerk,
were able to decrease the note’s rate from 6.45% to 5.37%. Hathaway is looking
for a motion from the Selectboard to sign the Community Bank Expense Note.
SB Haff made a motion for the Selectboard to sign the Community Bank
Expense Note for the amount of $2,011,263.05 dollars at a rate of 5.37%. The
motion was unanimously approved.



8. Marble Valley Regional Transit District - THE BUS

o

SB Haff led the discussion on the Marble Valley Regional Transit District. The
Bus is no longer receiving subsidies they received in the past. The cost to run
the winter bus schedule starting Thanksgiving Day will be around $76,200
dollars. The Town previously dropped the bus scheduled for midnight which
dropped $12,000 dollars from the total, due to the low amount of riders. The
following businesses are offering financial contributions to keep the bus schedule
running:

i.  The Mountain Inn - $500

ii. The Cascades Lodge - $500

ii. KPAA-$5,000

iv.  The Karr Group - $2,500

v.  Sushi Yoshi - $1,000
SB Haff stated that the Town would provide about $65,000 dollars of the
remaining amount after speaking with the Finance Director, who said there was
about $75,000 dollars available in the budget of appropriations.
SB Haff made a motion to move forward with the new MOU with a change
underneath the commitment, that the Town of Killington is committed to provide
$65,000 dollars to The Bus schedule, which will be supplemented by the financial
contributions that other local businesses have committed as well, for the winter.
SB Vines seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously passed.
SB Haff said the larger issue would be securing funding for a year-round bus
schedule after Easter. There has been discussion among local businesses about
not requiring a bus from Easter until late June. The Selectboard discussed what
the Town might be able to contribute for the summer bus schedule and where the
responsibility for paying for The Bus lay. SB Vines suggested when a new Town
Manager is hired, they form a working group to develop proposals on how to
address The Bus coverage. SB Haff stated this would not result in the
elimination of daytime bus hours from 7am to 7pm however, it would affect the
nighttime schedule. Killington is the only Town requesting additional hours after
6pm. Aside from the nighttime schedule, the Bus will request a match of 20% of
the total cost of the daytime schedule.
Lisa Davis Lewis, Town Planner, commented that the Town would be creating
bus pull-outs and bus shelters from a portion of the RAISE grant and it would be
a shame to invest funds into the infrastructure to later have a decline in services.
SB Haff said currently The Bus stops for anyone on the Killington Road that
waves their hand as there are no established bus stops. Having established bus
stops will create a more reliable schedule for The Bus. SB Vines also
commented that it would make it safer for bus riders to have bus stops.

9. Line Striping Update

@)

CH Cushing stated that the lines were still not striped on West Hill Road, East
Mountain Road, or River Road. CH Cushing stated the line striping contractor,
L&D, stated they couldn’t warranty the epoxy because of the salt and moisture.



The contractor provided a few options. The first option was to continue with the
epoxy, with the understanding that it will not be under warranty and will likely fail.
The second option was to wait until spring to complete the line striping which
may be a safety issue. The third option was to hold off on the majority of the line
striping until spring but to continue with line striping the yellow lines for West Hill
Road and East Mountain Road, with the idea that it may not last.

SB Haff made a motion to hold off on the line striping until springtime. SB Bowen
seconded the motion. SB Haff stated that during a previous contract with L&D,
the roads were not line striped until the Tuesday of Thanksgiving that year and
the lines were gone by that Friday. The Town did not pay the contractor for the
work. SB Haff stated he believed that paying to line strip any of the roads during
the winter would be throwing money away. SB Bowen agreed and stated he did
not believe the lines would last very long. SB Hickory stated he would like some
guarantee that the Town would not be held liable for any safety issue if the lines
are not striped until springtime. The Selectboard decided they would consult with
VLCT and the Town’s insurance company to determine if there would be any
liability. SB Haff removed his motion to hold off on the line striping until
springtime pending a response from VLCT. SB Bowen removed his second to
the motion.

SB Haff made a motion to agree to line strip the roads, if VLCT informed the
Town that they were liable to make an effort to strip the roads before winter. If
VLCT stated that there was no liability, the Town would wait until springtime to
strip the roads. SB Hickory seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously
passed.

Andrew Gieda, Town Resident, said that if the Town was unable to line strip the
roads, the Town should install centerline rumble strips.

Jon Wysocki, Town Resident, informed the Selectboard that the only cautionary
spot he would ask the Selectboard to consider is on East Mountain Road at the
sharp corner.

10. Appoint Will Austin - Assistant Planner as Acting/Alternate Zoning Administrator

o

o

SB Haff made a motion to appoint Will Austin as the Acting/Alternate Zoning
Administrator, pursuant to the policy adopted by the Selectboard on October
14th, 2025. SB Vines seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously
approved.

Will Austin accepted his nomination to the Acting/Alternate Zoning Administrator.

11. FY27 Budget

@)

Kirsten Hathaway, Finance Director, presented a copy of the draft FY27 Budget
which all department heads collaborated on. Over the next few Selectboard
Meetings, the Selectboard will hear from the Department Heads on their budget
presentations leading to a final budget discussion during the first week of
January 2026.



12. Financials

o

Kirsten Hathaway, Finance Director, presented the Treasurer's Reports to the
Selectboard. One item Hathaway pointed out to the Selectboard was that the
Tuminous Resurfacing line balance was -$212,177.41 dollars. This line item was
a negative balance because of the $200,000 dollar reimbursement grant the
Town has, but is not yet received. The reimbursement will not be received until
the line stripping is completed on River Road.

CH Cushing asked why the Equipment Replacement Fund was significantly
negative by $40,000 dollars. Hathaway stated that the Town purchased at least
one additional highway truck. SB Bowen confirmed there were two highway
trucks that were purchased.

SB Haff discussed changing the Excel Spreadsheet so that negative line items
were added into the balance instead of subtracted from the balance.

SB Haff made a motion to accept the Treasury Report of October 31st, 2025. SB
Hickory seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

13. Warrant Review

o

The Selectboard reviewed and signed the available warrants.

14. Citizen Concerns

o

Joshua Eckler, Town Resident, speaking as the owner of the Trailside Inn, said
he hoped there would be more discussions to expand bus services in the area
beyond the Killington Road. SB Haff stated he would send Eckler the information
on The Bus meetings which usually take place on Tuesdays from 10am to 12pm
at The Bus Office. SB Haff stated that there have been conversations to expand
bus service locations but it will come down to funding.

Jon Wysocki, Town Resident, asked how much the Town pays to the State
Education Tax. The Selectboard responded that $8,636,207 dollars were due to
the State of Vermont on December 1st, 2025 which is one of two payments the
Town makes towards the State Education Tax. The Selectboard held a
discussion on the State Education Tax rate.

15. Selectboard Comments / Concerns

o

CH Cushing stated that he had received invoices from the Fire Chief for potential
vehicles following the Selectboard’s request after the previous Meeting’s
Executive Session to find pricing for a Chief’s pickup truck or command vehicle.
SB Haff made a motion for the Fire Chief to get pricing on a pickup truck. SB
Bowen seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Billy Austin, Fire Chief, presented several pricing options for a command vehicle.
SB Haff asked for clarification as he believed the original conversation was to
secure a pickup truck for the Fire Chief instead of a command vehicle. SB Haff
also asked if other members of the Fire Department would use the command
vehicle, other than the Fire Chief. The price of a command vehicle would be



upwards of $92,000 dollars. Austin provided a list of the additions the Fire
Department requested for the command vehicle.

o SB Haff made a motion for the Fire Department to move forward with the
purchase of a 2026 Chevy Tahoe SSV All-Wheel Drive Command Vehicle, 3-
year 36,000 bumper to bumper limited warranty, 5 year 50,000 mile powertrain
warranty, with all the additions requested by the Fire Chief for the total cost of
$92,000 dollars. SB Vines seconded the motion. SB Bowen voted for the
motion. CH Cushing and SB Hickory voted against the motion. The motion
passed with a majority of the votes.

o SB Vines stated he spoke with Seth Webb of the Woodstock School. Webb
asked if the Town received any updates from the Killington members on the
Supervisory Union as he would be asking for support from all towns for the
pending high school construction. CH Cushing stated that Keri Bristow, a
Representative from the School Board, would be presenting to the Selectboard
on December 22nd, 2025. Jon Wysocki, Town Resident, asked if their
presentation could be pushed back to a more convenient time, instead of
Christmas week. SB Haff agreed and requested that the presentation be pushed
to mid-January to allow for more attendance. SB Haff also stated that the Town’s
FY26 Budget would be complete and this would allow Town Residents to make a
well-informed decision. CH Cushing stated he would reach out to reschedule.

o SB Hickory urged Town Residents to volunteer to the Killington Fire Department
to avoid future increases in taxes and the Fire Department’s budget.

o Hathaway, Finance Director, informed the Selectboard that the Auditors would
present at the upcoming December 8th Selectboard Meeting.

16. Manager’s Report
o TM Horner was not available at the Meeting. The Manager’s Report was
postponed for the following Meeting.

17. Executive Session — Contracts. The appointment, employment, or evaluation of a
public officer or employee, provided that a public body must make the final hiring
or appointment decision, and explain its reasons for the decision, in an open
meeting. 1 V.S.A. § 313(a)(3).

o The Selectboard entered into Executive Session at 8:05pm for Contracts. The
Selectboard exited at 8:29pm.

18. Adjourn
The Meeting was adjourned at 8:29pm.



